Legal and Governance

N\iddles@cﬁjgh

moving forward

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A

Date: Tuesday 22nd April, 2025
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Mandela

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Fire Evacuation Procedure

In the event the fire alarm sounds attendees will be advised to
evacuate the building via the nearest fire exit and assemble at

the Bottle of Notes opposite MIMA.

Fire alarm tests take place in Municipal Buildings at 10.30am
on Tuesday mornings. In the event the fire alarm sounds at
this time for more than 10 seconds attendees will be advised
to evacuate the building via the nearest fire exit and assemble

at the Bottle of Notes opposite MIMA.

2. Apologies for Absence
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Premises Licence: Heron

Foods, Unit 3, 9 High Street, Ormesby, Middlesbrough, TS7

9DP. Ref No: 106098

5. Any other urgent items which in the opinion of the Chair, may

be considered.

Charlotte Benjamin

Director of Legal and Governance Services

Town Hall
Middlesbrough
Thursday 10 April 2025

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors L Lewis (Chair) n T Livingstone and A Romaine

Page 1



Assistance in accessing information

Should you have any queries on accessing the Agenda and associated information
please contact Joanne Dixon / Scott Bonner, 01642 729713 / 01642 729708,
joanne_dixon@middlesbrough.gov.uk / scott_bonner@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 2



Agenda ltem 4

Public Health and Public Protection

Middles%gh

moving forward

FOR THE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
FOR 22 APRIL 2025

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant: Heron Foods Limited Ref.No. 106098
Premises: Unit 3, 9 High Street, Ormesby, TS7 9PD

Application received: 29 January 2025

Licensable Activities applied for:

The Sale of Alcohol for consumption off the premises: -
Monday to Saturday - 07.00 until 21.00
Sunday — 08.00 until 20.00

Full details of the application and accompanying operating schedule have been reproduced
at Appendix 1.

1. Notification to Responsible Authorities:

The following Responsible Authorities have all received notification of the application:

Chief Constable Planning Manager

Chief Fire Officer Trading Standards Manager

Area Child Protection Group Director of Public Health

Environmental Health Manager Home Office (Immigration Enforcement)

(Public Safety and Public Nuisance) Licensing Manager
2. Application advertised by the applicant: Teesside Gazette — 31 January 2025
3. Legislation

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives:

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety

Public Health and Public Protection
Middlesbrough Council, PO Box 505, Civic Centre, Middlesbrough, TS1 9FZ middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 3



e The Prevention of Public Nuisance
e The Protection of Children from Harm

The Licensing Authority must also have regard to its Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by
the Secretary of State.

4. Background

Under Regulation 11 of the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005 the time limit for this
hearing to take place has been extended due to the availability of the applicant’s legal
representative who requested the hearing to be held beyond the normal specified period. The
Council’s Licensing Service considered it to be in the public interest to agree to such request and
all parties have been notified accordingly.

The applicant has described the premises — “Heron Foods is convenience store selling frozen and
convenience store goods.”

During the consultation on the application, officers from Cleveland Police and the Council’s Public
Health Service held some discussions with the applicant’s legal representative regarding the
proposed times for the sale of alcohol and the offered conditions contained within the operating
schedule.

Following the above discussions, the applicant agreed to amend the proposed times for the sale of
alcohol to 08.00 until 21.00 on Mondays to Saturdays, whilst no amendment was sought for
proposed operating times for alcohol sales on Sundays, those being 08.00 until 20.00. The
applicant also agreed to implement a schedule of revised conditions requested by the Police and
the Public Health Service. Accordingly, Cleveland Police and the Council’s Public Health Officer
have confirmed that they have no objections to the grant of a licence based on these agreed
revised terms and conditions.

A copy of the above agreed terms and conditions is attached at Appendix 2.
5. The Representations

Initially, representations were received from 4 residents objecting to the grant of a licence.
However, following receipt of these representations the Principal Licensing Officer contacted the 4
residents and requested whether they may wish to re-consider their position on the application in
light of the applicant’s agreement with Cleveland Police and the Council Public Health Officer to
the proposed revised terms and conditions as outlined above.

Following the above communications, 2 residents confirmed the withdrawal of their objections to
the grant of a licence, whilst the other 2 residents stated that they still wished to proceed with their
objections.

However, following the recent issue of the ‘Notice of Hearing’ to the relevant parties regarding the
arrangements for the hearing of the application on 22 April 2025, one of the remaining objectors
confirmed the withdrawal of their objection to the grant of a licence.

The details of the one remaining objection are set out below.

On 8 February 2025 a representation was received from Ms Stephenson, a local resident,

objecting to the application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance. A copy of this representation is attached at Appendix 3.

Page 4



Members will note that within their representation the objector has also referred to there already
being enough ‘off’ licensed premises within the area of the Heron Foods Store. However, the
objector has been advised that need concerning the commercial demand for licensed premises is
not a consideration under the Licensing Act.

On 9 April 2025, the applicant’s legal representative submitted a witness statement of the
proposed premises supervisor along with a Store Operations Policy in support of their application.
Copies of these documents are attached at Appendix 4.

6. The Licensing Policy

Members are referred to the following relevant sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder Page 18
Prevention of Public Nuisance Page 33

and any other sections of the Policy which Members consider to be relevant.
7. Revised Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 (published February 2025)

Members are referred to the following relevant sections of the Guidance.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder Starting at paragraph 2.1
Prevention of Public Nuisance Starting at paragraph 2.21
Determining applications Starting at para 9.1

and any other sections of the Guidance which Members consider to be relevant.
8. Members’ Options

Under the provisions of Section 18(4) the Licensing Act 2003 Members may consider the following
options:

1. Grant the licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule modified to
such extent as considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

2. To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.
3. To reject the application.

Members are reminded that any aggrieved party (i.e. Applicant, Responsible Authority, Other
Person) may appeal any decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court.

Contact Officer: Steve Wearing

Principal Licensing Officer
Tel. 728513

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



MP{:ND( L
Middlesbrough Counclf *

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please wite legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answets are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We _Heron Foods Limited

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Heron Foods
Unit 3
9 High Street

Post town Ommesby Postcode TS79PD

Telephone number at premises (if any)

. Non-domestic rateable value of premises £31,500
Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
. : Please tick as appropriate

a)  anindividual or individuals * O  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company B4  please complete section (B)

ii. asa parmership [0 please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or 0 please complete section (B)

e — mr— s e — =

; £} pleasecomplete section 48y ==




¢} ' arecognised club [0 please complete section (B)

d)  acherity [J please complete section (B)

¢) the proprietor of an educational establishment [  please complete section (B)

) a health service body [0  please complete section (B)
O

g a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2of Part 1 of {]  please complete section (B)
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
- England

h}  -the chief officer of police of a police force in England  [[]  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for Y}
licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function ot O]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Otber Title (for
M 0 wMs O Miss [ Ms [ s iV Re%)
Surname First names
Date of birth
Nationality
[ am 18 years old or over _ O  Please tick yes
Cumrent postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Postcode
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mal) address
— —————— ——— . 4
‘Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking

5age 8



informat_ion)

service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Me O wMs [ Miss []

Other Title (for
Ms [J example, Rev)

Surpame

First names

Date of birth

Nationality

1am 18 years old or over

[0 Pleasetick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

information)

Where applicni:le (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking
service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the ¢ase of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),

please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Heron Foods Limited

Address

The Vault

Dakota Drive

Estuary Commerce Park
Speke

Liverpool

L24 8RJ

Registered number (where applicable)

—n e et w1 et s

P’age 9



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optionaf)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? Al S| Al P

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? EL TP i1 1T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Heron Foods is a convenience store selling frozen and convenience store goods.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment fucesc sk any thal
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) |

b}  films (ifticking yes, fill in box B) O

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O

4
Page 10



¢)

h)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
recorded music (if ticking ves, fill in box F)

performances of dance {if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O 0030

O
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of aleohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 4|
In all cases comiplete boxes K, L and M
A
Will the pe ¢ of a play tal s
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors 0O
guidance note 2)
Outdoors O
Day |Stan ['Rjpish Both O
Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed lays (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
Fri
the left, please Jist (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

5
Page 11



Wil t b Lms t i

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
note 2)

Indoors [&]
Outdoors 'H |
Both O

Please give further details here (plcase read guidance note 3)

H AL LY S8
guidance note

Fri

Sat

Sun

let, please kst

Please glve further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed
please list (please read guidance note 5)

6
Page 12



Sat

Sun

Will the boxing or wrestling entertalument take ;
place {ndoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors O
Both 0
y etails here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
on the left, Elease list {please read guldance note 5)
Sat
Sun
I - - - - - o

:
Page 13



Will the performance fc take place
rd days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick (please Indoors O
(please guidance note | read guidance note 2)
Outdoors (]
St |gish Both O
Mon \ Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
on the left, please list (please read guldanoe note 5
Sat
Sun
F
Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick (please Indoors O
read guidance note 2)
Cutdoors O
Day | Stat | Finish Both O
Mon {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

8
Page 14



nh\__ ; ngs. Where you intend to use the premises he

Sat

rformances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors
St d days and timings | or outdooys or both — please tick (please read Indoors 0

(please'vead guidance note | guidance note 2)
Outdoors O

Day |Stert [‘Figish Both

O

Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Fri

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

l



Pleasc give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Da Start Fin Will this ente t ors or Indoors
y \sh out — please tick {please read guidance =,
Mon N note 2) Outdoors O
\ Both O
Tue lease Blve further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat
(please read guxdance note 5)
Sun
1
La t refreshment Wil the provision of Jate night refreshment take
Standard da imings | place indoors or outdoers or both - please tick Indoors 0O
{please read guidance {please read guidance note 2)
6)

Qutdoors O

Day Start Finish
Mon idance note 3}

Péoge 16




Wed \ State any seasoual variations for the provision of late night refreshment
\ {please read guidance note 4)
el \
Fri
Sat
Sun
J
Supply of alcohol Wil the supply of alcohol be for consumption ~ On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises 0O
(please read guidance note
6) Off the e
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon 07:00 12100 | State any seasonal vari (i hol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue 07:00 | 21:00

Wed | 0700 |21:00

Thur | 07:00 | 21:00

Fri 07:00 |21:00

Sat 07:00 | 21:00

Sun 08:00 | 20:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

supply of ulcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)




State the name and details of the individual whom You wish to specify on the Hcence as designated
| premises supervisor:

Postcode l tasto0 sy

Personal licence number (if known); NPL/4305

Issuing licensing authority (if known): Northumberland County Council

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancitlary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children {(please read
guidance note 8).

N/A




L

Hours premises arc open | State any seasonal varjations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public :
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)
Day | Stat | Finish
Mon | 07:06 | 21:00
Tue 07:00 | 21:00
Wed | 0700 |21:00
on standard timings, W Te to be open to th
lic at different ti from those the left
Thur - 107:00 |21:00 | list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 07:00 | 21:00
§at 07:00 | 21:00
Sun 08:00 | 20:00




M Describe the steps yéu intend to take 10 promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read idance note 9)

Please see b), d) and ¢) below.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. Svitable close circuit television system will be operational at the premises at all times when licensable
activitics are being carried out and at any other times where members of the public are present on the
premises.

2. The CCTV system will be of satisfactory resolution quality which will enable the identification of
persons and achivities.

3. The CCTV system will have sufficient storage, retention and capacity for a minimum of 28 days
continuous footage which will be of good quality.

4. A designated member of staff will be awthorised to access the CCTV footage and be conversant with
operating the CCTV system. At the request of an authorised officer of the licensing authority or a
responsible authority, any CCTV footage as requested will be downloaded immediately or secured to
prevent any overwriting. The CCTV footage material will be supplied on request to an authorised officer of
the licensing authority or a responsible authority.

5. An incident report register will be maintained on the premises to record incidents such as antisocial
behaviour admissions, refusal and ejections from the premises.

6. The incident report register will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an authorised
officer.

7. All staff will receive training on the Licensing Act 2003 and training will be refreshed at regular intervals.

€) Public safety

Please see b), d) and e) above and below.




d) The prevention of public nuisance

8. Notices shall be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quictly.

€) The protection of children from harm

9. Challenge 25 will be in operation at the premises.

10. Signage will be displayed in the premises informing both staff and customers of the Challenge 25 policy.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee,
1 have enclosed the plan of the premises.

¢ Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable,

®  Thave enclosed the cansent form completed by the individual T wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

®  lunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

¢ lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

NN KKK

X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships) [ have included

documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code ]
issued by the Home Office online tight to work checking service (please read note 15).

[T 1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF
ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON
TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY
ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLQY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER
SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND

“THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

[F%age 21




Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicltor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11), If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity,

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partership] | understand [ am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if 1 do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (orif1
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease 10 be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15)

® The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to coaditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licesable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Cffice
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right to work
(please sce note 15)

Declaration

Signature Llosde Lilon

Date 28/01/2028

Capacity Woods Whur - Solicitors for the Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2* gpplicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity,

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for comespondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Amy Hayward

Woods Whur

5t James House

28 Park Place

Posttown | Leeds | Posicode | LSI 28P

Telephone number (if any) [ 0113 234 3055

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {opticnal)
Amy@woodswhur.co.uk

6
Page 22



H
1

l

II

|

Page 23



TSI 8p00-H VDM 1o abiaicoo aus 3 Buwep L
0252£9 28¥10 '}

00£L €09 580 )

FHE ¥LNH

2SO 1583

uclepn

Kepp uvosyoep

PSIWIr] $pO0] UOISH

| LO02-V-58% .

A St _

Eanean|
GULELE ,,

sd
oot .,
]

HOJIYHOD I0MUIS

ANIWIDNVHYY Tvyanae
L

Qd6 81 ‘yBnosogse|ppiy
“AQSaUNg

19803 YbiH 6 ‘gun
FHOLS AGSANHO
o]

’SPOO UCIBH |

Aoewueyd
spAoq

azoog
urebieg

s || soc

T

| N

=

J

eory pasusor) ||
HySyE = ey sopS NeN oL [
S3ALON

31

ONIMYHA SIHL 430 39S LON Oa

TI¥M ONINNLIH

Page 24



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

Heron, High Street Ormesby, Proposed Conditions

Appendix 2

The premises will amend its operating schedule to reduce the times in which it has applied
for licensable activity to take place, namely the supply of alcohol to 8am - 9pm on Mondays
to Saturdays. On Sundays the supply of alcohol shall be from 8am — 8pm (no change from
the application).

CCTV:

A digital Closed Circuit Television System (CCTV) will be installed and maintained in good
working order and be correctly time and date stamped.

¢ The system will incorporate sufficient built-in hard-drive capacity to suit the number of
cameras installed.

e CCTV will be capable of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions,
particularly facial recognition.

o Cameras will encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, outside areas, and
all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol occurs.

o The system will record and retain CCTV footage for a minimum of 31 days.
o The system will record for 24 hours a day.

o The system will incorporate a means of transferring images from the hard drive to a
format that can be played back on any desktop computer.

o The Digital recorder will be password protected to prevent unauthorised access,
tampering, or deletion of images.

e There will be at all times, when the premises is open, a member of staff on duty with
access to the CCTV system who is trained in the use of the equipment.

¢ Upon receipt of a request for a copy of CCTV footage from Police, Licensing
o Officers or any other Responsible Authority, the member of staff will produce the
footage within 24 hours or less if urgently required for investigations of serious crime.

e CCTV footage must be made available to be viewed by the Police, Licensing Officers

or other Responsible Authorities on request during an inspection of or visit to the
Premises.

Incident Book

An incident book must be kept at the Premises and always maintained up to date (no later
than 24 hours after the incident) and will record the following:

 Time date and details of all incidents/complaints of crime and disorder or anti-social
behaviour

* All crimes reported to the venue

* All ejections of patrons

Page 25



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

Heron, High Street Ormesby, Proposed Conditions

* All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
* Any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment
* Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The incident book must be made available to Police, Licensing Officers, and all other
Responsible Authorities on request or during an inspection.

Refusals Register

A refusals register must be kept at the Premises to record any refusal of entry and/or sale of
alcohol. Details recorded will include the date time, reasons for refusal and the name and
signature of member of staff refusing the sale.

The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor must monitor the refusals
register monthly and must sign and date the register to confirm when this has been
completed.

The refusals record must be made available to the Police, Licensing Officers, and all other
Responsible Authorities on request or during an inspection.

Challenge 25

A Challenge 25 Policy will be in place at the premises

There will be a minimum of four notices/posters displayed in prominent positions inside the
premises informing customers that a Challenge 25 policy is in operation and all customers
who appear under the age of 25 will be challenged for ID.

Staff must require ID in the form of a current ten-year passport, photo card driving licence or
PASS logo identity card from any customer who appears to be under the age of 25 and
verify the customer is over the age of 18 before any sale of alcohol is made.

Staff Training

All relevant staff shall be trained in relation to their responsibilities under the Licensing Act
2003 including but not limited to the companies Age Verification Policy, Under Age Sales,
Proxy Sales and Sales to Intoxicated Persons. In addition, relevant staff shall also be trained
on specific Premises Licence conditions attached to this Premises Licence. Such training will
be provided upon company induction and at regular intervals of no longer than six months.

Documented training records must be completed in respect of every member of staff and
must include the name of the member of staff trained, date, time and content of the training.
Documented training records must be kept at the Premises and made available to the police,
trading standards or licensing officers on request and / or during an inspection.

Types / Strenqgths / Display of Alcohol

No Perry alcohol products will be sold at any time.

No beer, larger or cider of 6.5 ABV (alcohol by volume) or above shall be displayed or sold at
any time at the premises.

The premise will not sell or supply any single cans of beer, lager or cider.

Page 26



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

Heron, High Street Ormesby, Proposed Conditions

The Premises Licence Holder/ Designated Premises Supervisor will participate in any
‘Responsible Retailing’ scheme and any relevant training / campaigns which the Police or
Local Authority provide or recommend.

The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor will participate in any local
Off Licence forums held by the Local Authority.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIY 3

Louise Romaine

From:

Sent: Saturday, 08 February 2025 19:12
To: Licensing

Subject: Heron licence

[You don't often get email from. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderidentification ]

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. If in doubt
contact ICT Services via the YouriCT link on The Bridge.

I am a local resident (Park avenue south) & object to this application, | do not see the need for another alcohol
licence in this area especially with the proposed opening times, | was relieved when bargain booze closed as it was
attracting people who we don’t want in the area & | sometimes didn’t feel comfortable walking round there in the
dark as I've experienced a few altercations at bargain booze with addicts & beggars causing trouble after been
caught trying to steal alcohol & they then used to visit heron & farmfoods as well & steal from them, this seems to
have calmed down since it closed. The garage sell alcohol as does the post office & | believe a new one stop is
opening on the bank which will sell alcohol so why is there a need for yet another outlet potentially causing
disruptive behaviour for the local residents & putting staff in danger still working when all the other local units have
closed so therefore leaving them isolated.

I hope common sense & respect for the people living nearby prevails rather than money been the only concern.

Thank you Karen
Sent from my iPad

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



IN THE MATTER OF A LICENSING ACT 2003 NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

HERON FOODS, UNIT 3, 9 HIGH STREET, ORMESBY, TS7 9PD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING 22 APRIL 2025




Introduction
1. lam Shaun-, an Area Manager for Heron Foods (“Heron”). | have held my

personal licence for 6 years and been with Heron for 7.5 years. | have been in the retail

industry now for over 15 years, so would consider myself experienced in this area.

2. | have been overseeing Heron Foods, Unit 3, 9 High Street, Ormesby, TS7 9PD, for just

over a year. In my experience, there are very few incidents at this premises and the
premises is not associated with crime or disorder and there are no issues with public
nuisance from the store.

3. | do not see any issues with the selling of alcohol at this premises.

Statement of truth

The contents of this statement are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name: Shaun -

Dated: 07 April 2025




By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Premises Licence: Heron Foods, Unit 3, 9 High Street, Ormesby, Middlesbrough, TS7 9DP.  Ref No: 106098
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 4a




